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20 December 2017 C @ PY

Mr Robert Chappell

Director Casina Licence Review Project

Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liguor Regulation
Level 3, 12 Shelley Street

NORTH RICHMOND VIC 3121

Copy: Rowan Harris

Dear Mr Chappell

Sixth Review of Casino Operator and Licence - Casino Control Act 1991 — 20 December 2017
Returnable Items (Tranche Three)

We refer to your ‘Consolidated Information Request to the Licensee and Associates’ received 16
October 2017, provided as part of the Commission’s sixth review of the casino operator and casino
licence (Review) being conducted pursuant to section 25 of the Casino Control Act 1991 (Vic), seeking
information and documents.

Crown Melbourne Limited (Crown Melbourne) responds to each of the queries as requested with the
due dates for Tranche Three, being 20 December 2017,

These documents and all and any information contained in them (Material) contains confidential and
commercially sensitive information. The Material is provided to the Victorian Commission for
Gambling and Liquor Regulation (VCGLR) in strict confidence for its sole and exclusive use in
connection with the Review. It is the view of Crown Melbourne and Crown Resarts Limited (Crown
Resorts) (collectively Crown) that the Material provided is exempt from disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Acts 1982 (Cth) & (Vic). As such, the Material must not be placed on any file,
register website or database that is (or possibly is) available to the public. Crown does not consent to
the Material being disclosed to any third party whatsoever — whether under a Freedom of
Information Act or otherwise — and the Material is made available strictly on this basis, and on the
basis that no disclosure of the Material or any part of it be made without giving adequate prior notice
to Crown in order that it may object to such disclosure.

Crown will rely on varying and historical records that it holds in replying to the information request
and throughout the Review process, as well as the input of many internal stakeholders in order to
compile its responses. Accordingly, our responses are made to the best of our knowledge,
information and interpretation.

Please find following the list of information (using the numbering from the Consolidated Information
Request to the Licensee and Associates) required to be provided for Tranche Three and Crown’s
responses;
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Should you or your team have any queries with the information provided, please do not hesitate to

Michelle Fielding =
Group General Manager — Regulatory and Compliance
Crown Me|bourne Limited
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